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FORMER ARKANSAS STATE TREASURER MARTHA ANN SHOFFNER [NDICTED
ON FEDERAL CHARGES OF EXTORTION AND RECEIPT OF BRIBES

Christopher R. Thyer, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of A rkansas, and
Randall C. Coleman, Special Agent in Charge of the Little Rock Field Office of t":f
Bureau of Investigation, announced today that a federal grand jury indicted former Az
State Treasurer Martha Ann Shoffner, age 68, of Newport, on six counts of extortion under Coior
of official right, one count of attempted extortion under color of official right, ;r; seven counts
of receipt of a bribe by an agent of a state government receiving federal funds. A forfemur
allegation of $4,020 is also included in the indictment.

The statutory penalty for extortion and attempted extortion under color of official nght. ™
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1951(a), is not more than 20 years incarceration in the Burean of Prisous

with a possible find of up to $250,000, and not more than 3 years superv ised release. The
statutory penalty for receipt of a bribe by an agent of a state government receiving federzl funds

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 666(a)(1)(B), is not more than 10 years incarceration in the Sur=ae
of Prisons with a possible find of up to $250,000, and not more than 3 years supervised release

o

The investigation was conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

An indictment contains only allegations. A defendant is presumed innocent unless and
until proven guilty.
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